
Law Office of

Keith D. Miller

1000 7th North Street, Suite 120

Liverpool, New York 13088

(315) 701-5768

Fax: (315) 701-5770

September 13, 2023

via efile

Hon. Christopher P. Baker

Re: Moore v. Massop, Hur, JB Hunt and Costco

Index #: 2023-5539

Our File: 2023-09-01

Dear Justice Baker:

I received the Order scheduling the conference for Monday, September 18. I will be

picking a jury on the 18th in Onondaga County Supreme Court with Judge Fogel in an action

entitled Newvine v. Barzee. That trial is expected to last until Wednesday the 20th.

Would it be possible to reschedule? I am a solo practitioner and do not have coverage.

My office would be happy to work with your staff to select an available date and time.

Respectfully yours,

Keith D. Miller

kmiller@MillerLawOffice.net

cc via efile:

The Paris Law Group

60 East 42nd St., Suite 4000

New York, NY 10165

Attention: Deborah Lara, Esq.

Weber, Gallagher, Simpson, Stapleton, Fires & Newby
1500 Broadway, Suite 2401

New York, NY 10036

Attention: James A. Wescoe, Esq.
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